Council of the District of Columbia

COMMITTEE ON HOUSING & EXECUTIVE ADMINISTRATION
MEMORANDUM

1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Anita Bonds #\'

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the December 7, 2021 Legislative Meeting
DATE: December 2, 2021

| am writing to request that the following measures be agendized for the December 7, 2021
Regular Legislative Meeting.

“District of Columbia Housing Authority Resident Commissioners Election Deadline
Extension Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2021”

A proposed resolution declaring an emergency to amend Section 12 of the
District of Columbia Housing Authority Act of 1999, effective May 9, 2000
(D.C. Law 13-105; D.C. Official Code § 6-201 et seq.), to extend the terms of the
Resident Commissioners until elections are held and their replacements are
selected.

“District of Columbia Housing Authority Resident Commissioners Election Deadline
Extension Emergency Amendment Act of 2021”

To extend, on an emergency basis, the terms of the resident commissioners on the District
of Columbia Housing Authority Board of Commissioners until elections are held and
their replacements selected.

“District of Columbia Housing Authority Resident Commissioners Election Deadline
Extension Temporary Amendment Act of 2021

Amending, on a temporary basis, the District of Columbia Housing Authority Act of
1999 to extend the deadline by which the District of Columbia Housing Authority must
hold elections for the Resident Commissioners of the Board of Commissioners; and to
extend the terms of the current Resident Commissioners until elections are held and their
replacements are seated.

Copies of the measures are attached. Please contact Ram Uppuluri, at ruppuluri@dccouncil.us,
or at (202)724-8171 with any questions.
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